

## **MEETING MINUTES**

**Present:** 

Chang

Jenica Huddleston, Yvonne Rodriguez, Crystal Rowland, Barbara Wessen-

Date: Thursday, January 20, 2011

Chair: Crystal Rowland (Acting)

Minutes: Crystal Rowland

**Location:** Kaiser Permanente, Point West

2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Public Affairs, Administration Office, Media Room

1650 Response Road, Sac, CA 95815

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	DISPOSITION
I. Welcome and Call to Order	Meeting called to order by Acting Chair, Crystal Rowland, at 9:05.	
II. Mission Statement	The mission of the Sacramento County Childhood Obesity Prevention Coalition is to support and engage the Sacramento community in the development of physically active and healthy children through education, coordination, and promotion of physical activity and healthy eating initiatives.	
III. Approval of Minutes	The Minutes of November 18, 2010 meeting were reviewed and approved with no changes. No December 2010 meeting was held.	
V. General Meeting	Facilitated by: Crystal Rowland.	
A. Announcements and Resource Sharing	Chronic Disease Summit A chronic disease summit sponsored by the County of Sacramento was held Monday January 10, sponsored by the County of Sacramento. The purpose of the summit was to bring together key partners committed to reducing chronic disease among African Americans in Sacramento County. The summit focused on heart disease, stroke, hypertension, diabetes and arthritis. 20 people attended. The summit resulted in the establishment of quarterly meetings among participants to continue strengthening partnerships and addressing chronic disease in adults. Efforts in this area will improve the health impact as well. If you would like more information, contact Yvonne Rodriguez@ RodriguezYV@SacCounty.net.	

## Website and Media

A reminder that the SCCOPC has a Facebook page for public viewing. It is open to the public for viewing and posting Coalition related events. A Facebook group was created for SCCOPC member and leadership communication. It is open by invitation. Access the public page by typing **Sacramento County Childhood Obesity Prevention Coalition** in the search bar. Controls have been set so that general members of the community can post community events.

**B.** Grant Updates

## **NACCHO: ACHIEVE Project**

The ACHIEVE project funding period will soon end. Efforts continue to promote Safe Routes to School and the members of ACHIEVE will continue their efforts via the SCCOPC.

C. Who's Who in childhood obesity prevention efforts

Who's Who in Childhood Obesity Prevention Efforts will be the topic of the March SCCOPC meeting. Many shifts and changes in agencies, services, and collaborative efforts have occurred over the past year and a half. Existing resources will be featured in an attempt to reignite collaborative efforts and continue to inform community and Coalition members about current childhood obesity prevention efforts and efforts that help to create healthy environments. Please watch for an email survey asking for assistance with information. Compiled information will be shared at the March meeting and placed on the SCCOPC Facebook page (as appropriate). If you would like to assist in compiling resources or would like to contribute information, please contact Crystal Kekai Rowland at ckrowland@theeffort.org

V. Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 10:30

VI. Next meeting

**Next Meeting:** 

Thursday February 17, 2011 9:00 am - 10:00 am

Kaiser Permanente- Point West 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Public Affairs, Administration Office Media Room 1650 Response Road, Sac, CA 95815